Republic of the Philippines By:

Bepartment of Education

L 'DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
: RECORDS SECTION, SDO MARINGUQUE

SCHOOQOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent -

MEMORANDUM
SGOD-2025-210

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors

All Others Concerryd

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CHANGE OF PARTICIPANT IN THE SUPERVISOR'S EDUCATIONAL

ENHANCEMENT

AND DEVELOPMENT (SEED) PROGRAM:

VALUE-DRIVEN INSTRUCTIONAL SUPERVISION
DATE: November 25, 2025

Relative to Memorandum SGOD-2025-157 and Regional Advisory No. 5612, please
be informed of the change in participant in the Supervisor's Educational Enhancement
and Development (SEED) Program: Value-Driven Instructional Supervision on
December 7-12, 2025 at the Great Eastern Hotel, Quezon City:

FROM TO
Florie M. Regencia Dr. Ma. Corazon A. Borja
Education Program Supervisor Education Program Supervisor
Curriculum Implementation Division Curriculum Implementation Division

All other provisions contained in the aforementioned Memorandum remain official.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is highly desired.

/SGOD-HRDS-KDA
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